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March 2, 2011

Ms: Kristie Harris

Director of University Budgets
Board of Governors

State University System of Florida
325 West Grines Street
Tallghgssee, FL 32399-0400

Dear Ms. Harris:
This is to inform you that effactive February 10, 2011, the Florida A&M University Board of

Trustees approved changing the allocation of revenues received from Collegiate License Plate
fees. Below is 4 sammary of the reallocations:

Previous Allocatinns:
85% - Scholarships 25% - Scholarghips
15% - Futidraising 75% - Fundraising

This action is pursuant to Section 320.08058 of the Florids Statues. [f you have any questions or
concerns, | may be reachad at (850) 599-3225. )

Sincerely,
3Mw K. Arrevenivo

James B, Ammons

President P Ldg’
¥

CC:  Carla 8. Willis, Vice President, University Relations, Flotida A&M University o ‘\
Frank Brogan, Chancellor, State University System of Flotida , ¥
Jeanette Collins, Florida Department of Motor Vehicles '.l‘d;**j
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